
 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

October 23, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

          ZBA13-021, 730 Heatherway 
 
Summary    
 
Ed Davidson is requesting one variance from Chapter 55(Zoning) Section 5:26 (Single-family, 
R1A), of 18 feet for expansion of an existing residential structure into the rear setback; 50 feet 
is required. 
 
Description and Discussion 
 
The subject parcel is located on Geddes, just west of Heatherway. The parcel contains a 
3,103-square foot, single-family dwelling constructed in 1981 in Ann Arbor Township. The 
parcel is conforming for lot size (20,020 sf; required is 20,000 sf) and zoned R1A (Single-
Family).  The existing house encroaches into the required rear setback 7 feet. The required 
rear setback is 50 feet, and the house is set back 43 feet from the rear property line. Although 
considered a ‘rear’ yard according to the zoning code, the ‘front’ of the house faces this area 
due to the driveway from Heatherway and garage location.  
 
The petitioner is proposing to remove an existing 12 foot by 15 foot deck and construct a 12 
foot by 15 foot enclosed sunroom addition in the same location at the rear of the house. This 
addition will be constructed over the existing basement foundation. The lot has an angled rear 
lot line, which causes the setback distance to decrease closer to the area of the proposed 
addition. The proposed addition will be next to the rear section of the house which already 
extends into the rear setback 7 feet. The proposed sunroom will extend the building 
encroachment an additional 9 feet to a distance of 32 feet at its closet point. The maximum 
encroachment of the house will be 18 feet into the rear setback. The new addition will not be 
visible from the street and will not be any closer to the side property lines than the existing 
house. 

 
Standards for Approval- Variance 
 
The Zoning Board of Appeals has all the power granted by State law and by Section 5:99, 
Application of the Variance Power from the City of Ann Arbor Zoning Ordinance.  The following 
criteria shall apply: 
 
(a). That the practical difficulties are exceptional and peculiar to the property of the 

person requesting the variance, and result from conditions which do not exist 
generally throughout the City. 
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The house is a legal non-conforming structure and was constructed in Ann Arbor 
Township in 1981.  The house was built closer to the rear (south property line) of the 
property and is non-conforming due to a 7 foot encroachment into the rear setback.  
The subject parcel has an angled rear setback line which results in a triangular section 
of the existing house encroaching into the rear setback. The parcel conforms to the 
minimum lot area and width requirements of the R1A Zoning District.  
 

(b). That the practical difficulties which will result from a failure to grant the variance, 
include substantially more than mere inconvenience, inability to attain a higher 
financial return, or both. 

  
 The variance is being requested for the proposed 180 sq ft addition to the rear of the 

house. The sunroom addition will replace a deck which is covering the roof and 
foundation of the basement. The foundation walls are elevated approximately 3 feet 
above grade at this point.  If the variance is not granted, the petitioner could not 
construct an addition over the exposed basement roof and foundation.   

  
(c). That allowing the variance will result in substantial justice being done, 

considering the public benefits intended to be secured by this Chapter, the 
individual hardships that will be suffered by a failure of the Board to grant a 
variance, and the rights of others whose property would be affected by the 
allowance of the variance. 

 
Approval of the variance will result in an addition to the existing structure that will 
encroach a maximum of 11 feet further into the rear open space than the existing 
structure.  If the variance is approved, the addition should not have a negative impact 
on surrounding structures. The proposed sunroom is 31 feet from the closest (west) 
side property line. The addition is not visible from a public street and the parcel has 
extensive mature landscaping producing a visual buffer to adjacent properties.  
 

(d). That the conditions and circumstances on which the variance request is based 
shall not be a self imposed hardship or practical difficulty. 

 
 The existing house is a legal non-conforming structure and was constructed under the 

jurisdiction of Ann Arbor Township.  A section of the basement foundation and corner of 
the house encroach into rear setback. The location of the house within the rear 
setbacks prohibits any addition to the rear without ZBA action.  

 
(e). A variance approved shall be the minimum variance that will make possible a 

reasonable use of the land or structure 
 

The variance is being requested for a proposed 12 foot by 15 foot addition (180 square 
feet) constructed over an existing basement foundation. The addition will extend a 
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maximum of 9 feet further into the rear open space than the existing structure and will 
be 31 feet from the closest side property line.  Due to the angle of the rear property line, 
the encroachment decreases from the maximum of 9 feet along the length of the 
addition. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Matthew J.  Kowalski, AICP 
City Planner 



Ri
ve

rv
iew

Dr

Onaway Pl

Be
lm

on
t R

d

Dover Pl

Geddes
Ridge Ave

Apple
W

ay

Au Sable Pl

Roc
k C

re
ek

Ct

Ch
es

tn
ut

Rd

Aberdeen Dr

He
ath

erw
ay

St

Hickory Ln

Huntington Pl

Spruce Dr

Arlington Blvd

HuntingtonDr

De
vo

nsh
ire

 RdGeddes Ave

R1A

R1A

R1A

TWP

R1B

R1B

R1B

TWP

R1B
R1A

TWP

TWP

TWP

R1B

R1B
TWP

TWP

TWP

R1B

R1B

PL

R1B

TWP

R1A

730 Heather Way
-Zoning Map-

I
City of Ann Arbor Map Disclaimer:
No part of this product shall be reproduced or transmitted in any
form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose,
without prior written permission from the City of Ann Arbor.
This map complies with National Map Accuracy Standards for
mapping at 1 Inch = 100 Feet.  The City of Ann Arbor and its
mapping contractors assume no legal representation for the content
and/or inappropriate use of information on this map.
Map Created:  10/1/2013

Railroads
Parcels

Zoning
Township Islands
Zoning Districts
Huron River



Riverview Dr

Onaway Pl

Be
lm

on
t R

d

Dover Pl

Geddes
Ridge Ave

Apple Way

Au Sable Pl

Rock
Cr

ee
k C

t

Ch
es

tn
ut

Rd

Aberdeen Dr

He
ath

erw
ay

St

Hickory Ln

Huntington Pl

Spruce Dr

Arlington Blvd

Huntingt onDr
Devo

nshire 
Rd

Geddes Ave

730 Heather Way
-Aerial Map-

I
City of Ann Arbor Map Disclaimer:
No part of this product shall be reproduced or transmitted in any
form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose,
without prior written permission from the City of Ann Arbor.
This map complies with National Map Accuracy Standards for
mapping at 1 Inch = 100 Feet.  The City of Ann Arbor and its
mapping contractors assume no legal representation for the content
and/or inappropriate use of information on this map.
Map Created:  10/1/2013

Railroads
Parcels
Huron River



He
ath

erw
ay

St

Geddes Ave

730 Heather Way
-Aerial Map-

I
City of Ann Arbor Map Disclaimer:
No part of this product shall be reproduced or transmitted in any
form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose,
without prior written permission from the City of Ann Arbor.
This map complies with National Map Accuracy Standards for
mapping at 1 Inch = 100 Feet.  The City of Ann Arbor and its
mapping contractors assume no legal representation for the content
and/or inappropriate use of information on this map.
Map Created:  10/1/2013

Railroads
Parcels
Huron River

























My name is Teresita Rodriguez-Doyle (Techy) and I own the home at 769 Heather Way 
- across the street from 730.  I have no issue at all with the Davidson's request 
for a variance.  As far as my family and I are concerned, this variance should be 
granted.   
 
The Davidson's are great respectful neighbors and I'm sure anything they do will 
be tasteful and will increase the value of all the homes on this street.   
  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.   
 
Best regards, 
 
Techy 
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